

Tiger Print 💝 💸

Mission Statement

St. Peter's Lutheran School exists to provide a nurturing, Christian educational environment which assists families in their God-given responsibility of preparing children for an earthly life of Christian witness and eternity with their Lord and Savior.



January 16, 2020

		Pre-K Parent -Teacher Conferences
17	End of 2 nd Quarter	
		Dress in your favorite Football Team Colors
	6:00 pm	PTL Family Movie Night
19	8:00 am	Cherub Choir
20	5/6:00 PM	Girls' Basketball home vs. St. Mary's Portage –
		Parents Night
	5:30 pm	PTL Meeting
21	5:00 pm	Girls' B-team Basketball home vs. St. Joe's, Baraboo
22	8:20 am	Chapel
	6:30 pm	Jr Youth
23	9:00 am	Kindergarten @ Reedsburg Public Library
•	3:35 pm	LEGOS Club
•	5/6:00 pm	Girls' Basketball home vs. St. Pat's, Mauston
	19 20 21 22	6:00 pm 19 8:00 am 20 5/6:00 PM 5:30 pm 21 5:00 pm 22 8:20 am 6:30 pm 23 9:00 am 3:35 pm

CHURCH ATTENDANCE

Church attendance among our students is important for their spiritual growth and witness. Please make weekend worship part of your family life and invite others to join you. It will be here that you will see how each class is doing to reach a 100%!!



<u>K</u>	<u>1st</u>	2 nd	<u>3rd</u>	<u>4th</u>	<u>5th</u>	<u>6th</u>	<u>7th</u>	<u>8th</u>
57%	25%	82%	28%	40%	39%	79%	77%	63%



Sunday, January 19	8:00 am	Cherub Choir
Sunday, January 26	8:00 am	Children's Choir

ked to arrive 15 minutes before service. Choir attendance at worship services and special events will count on the student's grade.



DADDY – DAUGHTER DANCE Sponsored by Safe Harbor Homeless Shelter

This year's dance will be held on Saturday, February 8 from 6-8:00 p.pm. at the Reedsburg Country Club. A Princess and her Prince is \$25 and additional Princess tickets are \$5.00. It is not necessary to purchase tickets in advance. All tickets will be sold at the door.

Tax Information from WCRIS

Tax season is quickly approaching and a simple form can help you deduct your tuition costs on your State Income Taxes.

This deduction saves private and parochial school families \$8 million a year. The state has budgeted nearly \$12 million a year, so there is room for more families to use it.

The Wisconsin Department of Revenue released the 2019 Schedule PS Private School Tuition Tax deduction form. All the information you will need to file the form can be found on your monthly tuition statement. The form is simple and easy to complete and can be found at

https://www.revenue.wi.gov/TaxForms2017through2019/2019-SchedulePSf.pdf



Do You Want to Build A Snowman?

The 3rd and 4th grade students worked together to make a big snowman. The challenge was getting the large "body" snowball on top of the "legs" snowball. They attempted brute force but no matter how many worked together the snowball was not able to be put in place. Then they came up with the idea of rolling it on the steps of the play scape. IT WORKED! It was AWESOME to watch the classes work together for a common goal.

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 3 - NO SCHOOL

Monday, February 3rd is a NO SCHOOL DAY. The day was put on the calendar as a make-up snow day, of which at this time is not needed.



LAMP / YOUTH CARNIVAL

Following the 10:30 a.m. church service on Sunday, February 23rd, the LAMP (Lutheran Association of Missionaries and Pilots) Mission Team and St. Peter's Youth will be holding a carnival at the school to raise money for the LAMP mission trip to Garden Hill, Manitoba. Each year the team travels to the First Nations Reserve to

spread the Gospel message by leading a week-long Vacation Bible School in the community.

There will be food, games, and a silent auction. Please stop by and have some fun while supporting our missionaries!

If you are looking for another way to help, there is a giving board located in the entrance of the school. You may donate items posted on the board by placing them in the tote near the board, or by delivering them to the school office.

GIRLS' BASKETBALL BEGINS

Monday, January 20th kicks-off the Girls' Basketball season with a home opener against St. Mary's, Portage. This will also be Parent's Night.

The B-Team is Coached by Mrs. Jenny Roloff and Sacred Hearts, Mrs. Katie Mathews. The B-Team has 2 players joining them from Sacred Heart to make the team complete.

B-Team Roster includes: Lainee Skinner, Ava Mathews, Gracie Roloff, Chloe Roloff, Leah Mathews and Madi Kast from Sacred Heart.

A-Team is coached by Mrs. Erika Molitor with a player line-up of:

Abby Alcantar, Emma Herritz, Sierra Stowers Chloe Klitzke Kylee Molitor, Brianna VanCoulter, Masina Reuter, and Ava VanCoulter.

JUMP ROPE CONTEST TO BE HELD



The Annual Jump Rope Contest for 1 - 8th grade students was held today, Thursday, January 16th. The three fastest jumpers from each class qualified to compete in the State contest in Bloomer, WI, the Jump Rope Capital of the World, on January 25, 2020. Watch next week's Tiger Print for the class qualifiers to be announced!! GO JUMPERS!

Our speedy jumpers competing are:

1st Grade: Adelyn Shimniok, Kinsley Klett, Jocelin Braun 2nd Grade: Drew Weber, Gabby Bauer, Nolan Swanson Lucas Breneman, Ashlyn Brandt, Karlee Smith 4th Grade: Lindsey Lichte, Aurora Murphy, Lainee Skinner Grade: Gracie Roloff, Aubrey Mathews, Grant Weber Newton Butler, Luna Murphy, Noah Herritz Kylee Molitor, Sophie Williams, Kenny Meyer 8th Grade: Chloe Klitzke, Emma Herrtiz, Drake Murphy

REGISTRATION FOR 2020 – 2021 SCHOOL YEAR

Registration for all grades **Pre-Kindergarten** – **8**th grade will begin February 1, 2020. Watch your mail for registration information that will be mailed mid- January.



PTL is hosting Family Movie Night, Friday, January 17 beginning at 6:00 p.m. PTL will be providing free popcorn and water. Additional snacks and drinks will be for sale by the Athletic Club. Bring your blankets and pillows to make yourself comfy. The featured film for the evening is "Secret Life of Pets 2".

If Movie Night needs to be re-scheduled do to weather, Movie Night will be held on Friday, January 31.

ST. PETER'S *** IS WISCONSIN SCHOOL CHOICE

This program is a state-wide program that allows families to apply for state aid that will cover your registration and tuition cost of attending St. Peter's School. Currently this program is available for the 2020-2021 school year for St. Peter's students entering PRE-K 4, Kindergarten and 1st grade, or students that are new to St. Peter's in PRE-K 4 - 8th grade. Applications maybe found online at http://dpi.wi.gov/sms/choice-programs/student-applications. Applications are being accepted February 3 - April 20, 2020. If you have any question, or would like some assistance in the application process, please stop by the office. We will be happy to help.



EARLY OUT CONTACT INFORMATION



As the snowy weather makes it way to Reedsburg, it won't be long before early outs and late starts will be part of our day. Your Emergency Contact Forms, completed at the beginning of the year, have all the necessary information in the event of an early dismissal. PLEASE, contact the office if this information is no longer correct.

A message regarding a change in the school schedule will be sent via text message as you have indicated on your school forms. **NO phone calls will be made**. Also, be sure to tune your radio to WRDB or AM1400 for all the up-to-date school closings. If the Reedsburg Public Schools change their schedule, this will be the same for St. Peter's. If there is a late start, there will be NO morning pre-kindergarten. If there is an early out, there will be NO afternoon pre-kindergarten. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact the school office at 524-4066.